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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Toh Boon Wah <bwtoh@boonsiewhonda.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 16 May 2020 12:57 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Resurvey photo - Honda FBN4809K

Attachments: 2090_001.pdf

Hi Guo Qiang, 

 

Please refer to the revised Supplementary item as attached. 

 

We detected No. 2 Pin step bar is bend and No. 11 Step holder is also distorted resulted the No.5 Step arm unable to flip 

up/down. 

 

Please let me know if your require any clarification. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Regards, 

Toh BW 

Boon Siew S'pore Pte Ltd 

370 Ubi Road 3 

S'pore 408651 

 

DID: 6513 9333 

HP: 9112 1132 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Toh Boon Wah  

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:08 pm 

To: LKK, GUO QIANG (guoqiang@lkkauto.com) <guoqiang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Resurvey photo - Honda FBN4809K 

 

Hi Guo Qiang, 

 

Attached photo as per your request. 

Please note we will be putting up Supplementary for 3 more items. (Parts diagram attached) we will require to indent 

the parts form oversea and due to the covid-19 Some delay will expected, we shall finalise will you once the full repair is 

completed. 

 

Regards, 

Toh BW 

Boon Siew S'pore Pte Ltd 

370 Ubi Road 3 

S'pore 408651 

 

DID: 6513 9333 
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HP: 9112 1132 

 

 

 


